From: Brian Donovan

To: Carla Byrd; Randolph Brown; Bobby Clayton
Cc: Purchasing Bids; Nathaniel Watson; Suzette Sibble
Subject: RE: Approval Needed (Utilities Department): Emergency Procurement: LS 67 emergency Repairs
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 12:46:53 PM
Attachments: image005.ipg
imaqge006.ipa
image007.ipg
Approved

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com>

Date: 4/20/23 12:39 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Randolph Brown <Randolph.Brown@copbfl.com>, Bobby Clayton
<Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com>, Brian Donovan <Brian.Donovan@copbfl.com>

Cc: Purchasing Bids <Purchasing@copbfl.com>, Nathaniel Watson

<Nathaniel. Watson@copbfl.com>, Suzette Sibble <Suzette.Sibble@copbfl.com>

Subject: Approval Needed (Utilities Department): Emergency Procurement: LS 67 emergency
Repairs

Thank you, Sir.

This department will continue to work with your department to finalize the release of the PO, as well
as prepare the Agenda Item for this emergency procurement in accordance with City Ordinance
32.46 Emergency Procurement to ensure the health, safety, and general welfare of the residents
due to the unexpected weather/flooding.

Hi Brian,

In accordance with City Ordinance 32.46 Emergency Procurement, please approve this request this
request due to the dollar amount. Both departments have been collaborating to ensure compliance
with the City’s Ordinance.

Thank you,
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From: Randolph Brown <Randolph.Brown@copbfl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 11:03 AM

To: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com>; Bobby Clayton <Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com>

Cc: Purchasing Bids <Purchasing@copbfl.com>; Nathaniel Watson <Nathaniel. Watson@copbfl.com>
Subject: RE: Emergency Procurement: LS 67 emergency Repairs

Good Morning Carla,

| approve this request. The storm place exceptional demands on this
station and we need to repair immediately to protect public health and
the environment.

Thank you for your teams assistance,

Randy

From: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Bobby Clayton <Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com>; Randolph Brown <Randolph.Brown@copbfl.com>
Cc: Purchasing Bids <Purchasing@copbfl.com>; Nathaniel Watson <Nathaniel.Watson@copbfl.com>
Subject: Emergency Procurement: LS 67 emergency Repairs

Importance: High

Good morning Bobby,

Thank you for bringing this request to my attention and your explanation provided in your email
below. Because | am a novice with Wastewater operations and in accordance with City Ordinance
32.46 Emergency Procurement (attached), please clarify “why” this is an emergency procurement
due to it being an immediate threat to public health, welfare, or safety or to prevent or minimize
serious disruption of government services. Once | receive your response specifically providing the
reason this is an emergency and an email from Randy Brown approving this request, then, | will
approve this as an emergency request, forward it for the City Manager’s approval/designee’s
approval.

Once these approvals are received, please let Purchasing know the requisition number (with the
appropriate attachments) for it to review and dispatch. Once these steps have been completed,
then, Purchasing will prepare will prepare the agenda item for Commission for ratification as
required by City Ordinance.

| look forward to your response and Randy Brown’s approval.

Thank you,
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From: Bobby Clayton <Bobby.Clayton@copbfl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 8:55 AM

To: Carla Byrd <Carla.Byrd@copbfl.com>; Tammy Thompkins <Tammy.Thompkins@copbfl.com>
Cc: Purchase Orders <purchaseorders@copbfl.com>; Nathaniel Watson
<Nathaniel.Watson@copbfl.com>; Randolph Brown <Randolph.Brown@copbfl.com>

Subject: LS 67 emergency Repairs

Importance: High

Good morning Carla and Tammy,

Wastewater Lift Station 67 which is located at 50 SE 12 Street requires immediate
emergency repairs to the pump bases and discharge piping. This master lift station
which services Garden Isles and Lyons Park discharges up 1.5 million gallons per
day of wastewater into the Cypress Road force main.

This past week’s extreme rainfall event demonstrated that neither the station pumps
nor the bypass pump was capable of maintaining the wet well at a safe level due to
the disrepair state of the pump bases and discharge piping.

Given the state of the pump station and the current and ongoing weather conditions,
multiple private Jet Vac companies with City Jet Vactors were required to aid in
containing the wastewater within the system from Wednesday April 13, thru Sunday
April 16; 24 hours a day.

City staff contacted Man Con, Inc. and Reynolds Construction, the two awarded
vendors for RFP # P-27-19, Emergency and On Call Utility Repairs Services. Their
response to the emergency solicitation to repair the City’s Lift Station was
considerably more than anticipated at the cost of $108,030. The City contacted local
vendor Trio Development Corporation and received a proposal of $84,560, which
provided a savings of $23,470. It is recommended to approve Trio Development
Corporation; a local Pompano Beach vendor to procure items and begin the
emergency repairs to the wet well at Lift Station 67.

It is important that this emergency condition is corrected in a timely manner prior to
the next major rain event or upcoming hurricane season.

Funding the emergency repair services will be through CIP 08-968, account number
420-7345-535-6512
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